
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GEHEEAL 

E/CIÍ . 4 /SR . 1 5 9 3 

12 February 1981 

Original ; ENGLISH 

COMIÍISSION ON HlttlâN RIGHTS 

Thirty-seventh session 

STOttiAJlY EECOBD OP THE 1 5 9 3 r d №ETING 
held at the Palais dès Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 10 February 1981? at 10 a.m. 

s ; T-

Chairman; Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Bra z i l ) 

CONTENTS 

Report of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
Minorities on i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them i n w r i t i n g to the 

O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room E.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
one v;eek of receiving the record i n th e i r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at th i s session w i l l 
be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the 
session. 

GE. 81-154-6 5 



B/ON,4/SR.l595 
page 2 

The meeting •wa-s',-6aileá^-to order at 1 0 . 2 0 а»ш. 

EEPOHT OP THE SUB-COMirSSION ON PfflDVEl'fflON.DF DISCRIMIIÍATIOW AI© PROTECTION OF 
fflNORITIES ON ITS THIRTY-THIRL .SESSION-•(aganda item 2 3 ) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1413; E/CN.4/1420) 

1 . Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that at the pre^'ious meeting the 
B r a z i l i a n delegation had made a very useful statement which had contained many points 
of relevance to the Commission's consideration of the item under discussion. He 
proposed that the statement should be issued as a working paper of the Commission. 

2 . After an exchange of vievis i n which Hr. I^ITIHEZ (Argentina), 
Mr. SOFIHSKY (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics), Ilr . ORTIZ RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) and 
Viscount COLVILLE of CULROSS (United Kingdom) took part, the СНАШШ'Т, noting that 
the summary record would r e f l e c t vihat had been said at the previous meeting, said he 
thought that i t would- be more expeditious i f the B r a z i l i a n delegation could make copies 
of i t a statement available to the members of the ComDiission. I f he heard no 
objection, he would take i t that the Commission agreed to that procedure, 

3 . I t was so decided. 

4 . Mrs. DABS, Special Rapporteur, introducing the study on the individual's duties 
to the community and the limit a t i o n s on human rights and freedoms under a r t i c l e 29 
of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights (E/CN.4/Sub.2/452/Rev.1 and Add,1-7), 
said that the entire report could be divided into three main parts : the duties of the 
individual 5 the lim i t a t i o n s on certain human r i g h t s ; and the protection of human 
rights i n time of public emergency. In preparing the study, she had taken into 
consideration the re p l i e s of Governments and specialized agencies to her questionnaire, 
the Charter of the United Nations, international conventions i n force, other 
international hiunan rights instoruments, reports of seminars organized under 
United Nations auspices, other United Nations documents, studies prepared by 
Special RapporteiXTS and a select bibliography. She had also undertaken comparative 
research and study of a great number of contemporary constitutions of countries i n a l l 
regions of the world. 

5 - In drafting the conclusions and recommendations o f the study, she had taken into 
consideration, i n p a r t i c u l a r , resolution 23 (XXXVl) of the Commission on Нгшап Rights 
i n which the Commission, i n t e r a l i a , had re-emphasized the role of individuals and 
organs of society i n promoting and defending human rights and had requested the 
Sub-Commission to continue to examine the question of the individual's duties to the 
community and the li m i t a t i o n s on human rights and freedoms under a r t i c l e 29 of the 
Universal Declaration of Human Rights. The Sub-Commission had responded by adopting 
resolutions б (XXXIIl) and 7 (XXXIIl), i n which i t made certain recommendations f o r 
adoption by the Commission, . . . . 

6 . The general purposes of the study were to contribute to the freedom of the 
ind i v i d u a l under law, to provide guidelines and to supply Governments viith 
United Nations standards related to the main topics of the study, to examine and 
define the duties and r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s of the i n d i v i d u a l to the community and to 
indicate, at the national, régional and international l e v e l s , the basic j u d i c i a l and 
other procedures and remedies against unlawful or arb i t r a r y r e s t r i c t i o n s on 
in d i v i d u a l rights and freedoms. The study as a whole was intended to be 



E/CN , 4 /SR . 1 5 9 3 
page 5 

action-oriented and to be ̂ ised f o r the enlightenment of public opinion i n 
connection with the human rights questions \irhich i t analysed. The work l a i d p a r t i c u l a r 
emphasis on the interpretation of a r t i c l e s 29 and JO of the Universal Declaration 
and of the f i f t h preambular paragraph common to the two International Covenants on 
Human Rights. 

7 . She believed that the provisions of a r t i c l e 29 of the Universal Declaration, 
l i k e the other a r t i c l e s of the Declaration and the relevant a r t i c l e s of the 
International Covenants on Нглпап Rights, should be used as a shield for the 
protection of the in d i v i d u a l and as a means for the attainment by a l l hxman beings, 
without d i s t i n c t i o n as to race, colour, sex, language, r e l i g i o n , p o l i t i c a l or other 
opinion, national or s o c i a l o r i g i n , property, b i r t h or other status, of that dignity 
to which man vías born. 

8 . In the modern era, the whole world formed, for some purposes at. l e a s t , a single 
community. That was one of the considerations wliich had prompted the preparation of 
the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the provisions of V7hich either 
constituted general principles of law or represented elementary Ьалпап considerations 
applicable to the viorld community. 

9 . The study dealt vrith the basic concept of freedom under law i n a re a l democratic 
community; the fundamental principles of respect f o r human dignity, the rule of law, 
l e g a l i t y , j u s t i c e , equality and non-discrimination; the moral, p o l i t i c a l , l e g a l and 
jurisprudential p r i n c i p l e s r e l a t i n g to the right of the in d i v i d u a l to develop his 
personality f r e e l y and f u l l y i n a democratic community; and the concept of the moral, 
leg a l and general r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the i n d i v i d u a l . 

1 0 . As used i n the study, "freedom u.nder law" meant that v/henever there was any 
co n f l i c t between the personal freedom of the in d i v i d u a l and other rights or in t e r e s t s , 
the freedom of the in d i v i d u a l should p r e v a i l . The concept of "personal freedom" meant 
the freedom of every law-abiding i n d i v i d u a l to think as he wished, to express his 
views f r e e l y and.to go where he wished without l e t or hindrance. A just balance 
should be struck between that freedom and respect f o r the rights and freedoms of 
others and the requàrements of morality, public order and the general welfare i n a 
democratic society. The law, which protected individuals one against the other, also 
defended the rights of the i n d i v i d u a l against the povrer of the State, and the State 
against the exercise of individualism. 

1 1 . Part one of the study included a section r e f e r r i n g to the leg a l significance and 
impact of the Universal Declaration of Human Riglits. Her conclusion was that the 
Universal Declaration was of a quasi-legal significance as d i s t i n c t from being the 
source and origin of le g a l rights and duties and that i t had a le g a l effect by 
expanding the scope of custom,ary and conventional law, 

1 2 . Paragraphs 521 to 527 examined the leg a l significance of the f i f t h preambular 
paragraph of the International Covenants on Human Rights. Her conclusion, based on 
a r t i c l e 5 1 , paragraph 2 , of the Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties, was that the 
provisions of that paragraph served as an introduction to the a r t i c l e s which follov/ed 
and constituted an aid i n inte r p r e t i n g them. The paragraph concerned reminded the 
i n d i v i d m l that, f i r s t , he had duties to other individuals and to the community to 
which he belonged and that, secondly, he was under a r e s p o n s i b i l i t y to s t r i v e f o r 
the promotion and observance of the huiiian rights recognized i n the International 
Covenants, 



E/CN.4/SR.1595 
page 4 

1 5 . The Universal Declaration did not deal i n d e t a i l v/ith the duties and obligations 
of the indiv i d u a l i n r e l a t i o n to the State, but a r t i c l e 2 9 , pai-agraph 1, stated that 
"everyone has duties to the community" and that i t v/as. only within the Gommunity that 
the "free and f u l l development of Ms personaJity i s possible". "Duty" was a term 
loosely applied to any action vriiich was regarded as morally or l e g a l l y incumbent upon 
a person, leaving aside personal l i k e s and d i s l i k e s . To f u l f i l a duty implied that 
there Vías a moral law of a legal rule regulating the relationLihip between certain 
persons or between the individual and the commtmity. 

1 4 . I t was the duty of the individu.al to conduct himself i n re l a t i o n to others i n 
such a way that each person might f u l l y form and develop hie personality. Sights and 
duties vrere to some extent interrelated in certain s o c i a l and p o l i t i c a l a c t i v i t i e s of 
man. The legal duty to promote respect f o r h-uman rights included the leg a l duty to 
respect them. 

15.. The controversy concerning the position of the individual in interna.tional 'law 
was' s t i l l continuing while States were the sole subjects of international 1ал-г, certain 
international r i g h t s , duties and r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s of individuals ha.d become pa-rt of 
international customary or conventional law. I t was to be feared thai the gross 
violations of human rights which existed i n many parts of the world would increase i f 
the international commimity did not take immediate action for the effective protection 
of the in d i v i d u a l . 

1 6 . The examination of some substantive international rules, relevant international 
conventions, the charters of the International l i i l i t a r y Tribunals of Nuremberg and the 
Par East, the International Covenants and the Optional Protocol to the International 
Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights as vrell as several cases and facts r e l a t i n g to 
the problem of the international personality of the individual had shovm that the 
individual had some capacity under international law. I t could be said to be a 
re s t r i c t e d capacity d i f f e r i n g from that of any p o l i t i c a l e n t i t y . 

1 7 . No international criminal tribunal with j u r i s d i c t i o n to try individuals 
responsible for committing criraGS against peace, war crimes and crimes against humanity 
existed today, nor did any international criminal code applicable to the in d i v i d u a l . 

18. V/ith regard to part two 01 the study, which concerned the l i m i t a t i o n s on the 
exercise of certain human rig h t s , she pointed out that the freedom of the indiv i d u a l 
had to be balanced with the freedom of others and with the reasonable demands of the 
community, . Such limi t a t i o n s v/ere recognized f i r s t , in a r t i c l e 2 9 , paragraph 2 , of 
the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and, secondly, i n a r t i c l e 4 and a r t i c l e 8, 
paragraph l ( c ) of the Internationa.1 Covenant on Sconomic, Social and Cultural Rights 
and i n a r t i c l e A, a r t i c l e 1 2 , paragraph 5 , aortic le 1 4 , paragraph 1, a r t i c l e 13, 
paragraph 3 , a r t i c l e I 9 , paragraph 3 , a r t i c l e 21 and a r t i c l e 2 2 , paragraph 2 , of the 
International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, The general p r i n c i p l e s 
governing r e s t r i c t i o n s on hujnan rights and freedoms were established in a r t i c l e 2 9 , 
paragraph 2 , and a r t i c l e 30 of the Universal Decla.ration, in a r t i c l e s 4> 5 and-8 of 
the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, and i n a r t i c l e s 4> 
5, 12y 1 4 , 18, 1 9 , 21 and 22 of the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l 
Rights. 



E/CH.4/SR.15.93 
page 5 

1 9 . Part two, chapter I I of the report contained a.detailed analysis of 
the meaning and scope of requirements, concepts and terms r e l a t i n g to such 
r e s t r i c t i o n s . One of her conclusions was that the provisions of a r t i c l e 29 
of the Univérc-1 Declaration and the relevant a r t i c l e s of the Intematiçnal 
Covenants r e s t r i c t e d also the rights and powers of the State i n order to 
ensure that lim i t a t i o n s on the exercise of rights vrere not used for improper 
purposes. 

2 0 . Among the principles which should govern l i m i t a t i o n s , the pr i n c i p l e of 
respect f o r the dignity of the individual vras the f i r s t recognised i n the 
Universal Declaration. Recognition that human rights were absolute and 
that r e s t r i c t i o n s on t h e i r enjoyment were the exception was fundamental f o r 
the protection of individual freedoms. 

2 1 . A constitutional provision r e l a t i n g to the pr i n c i p l e of equality was not 
a simple guidelines i t imposed on the judiciary the obligation to ascertain 
л-áiether the authorities had respected the equality of a l l individuals. In­
cases of viola t i o n • o f that p r i n c i p l e , the judiciary, should pronounce the 
o f f i c i a l acts concerned i n v a l i d . 

2 2 . The most important requirement for the imposition of r e s t r i c t i o n s on 
human rights and freedoms was that the r e s t r i c t i o n s concerned should be l e g a l . 
Moreover, li m i t a t i o n s should be j u s t i f i e d by s p e c i f i c reasons, including the 
need to ensure respect f o r the rights of others or to ensure public order 
and health, morality and national security. On the basis of the grounds 
mentioned, and always as defined by law, States might r e s t r i c t the exercise of 
certain individual r i g h t s , but constitutional authorization, was required. 
Limitations on human rights and freedoms should be imposed only f o r the' 
purpose indicated and f o r no longer than the period necessary. 

2 5 . The- imposition of r e s t r i c t i o n s on human rights by the l e g i s l a t i v e povrer 
should be limi t e d . The l a t t e r had sovereignty,. of course, over the 
executive and administrative authorities, whose right to' impose direct 
r e s t r i c t i o n s should be exceptional and reviewed at suitable i n t e r v a l s . 

2 4 . The lega l provisions of a modern State should prescribe only such 
lim i t a t i o n s as were necessary to ensure the rights and freedoms of others 
and to s a t i s f y the requirements of morality, public order э-nd safety, 
national security, public health and general v/elfare i n a democratic society. 
However, some of those concepts defied uniform d e f i n i t i o n at the international 
levelI t h i s meaning-could only be determined pragmatically and i n accordance 
with the aim of balancing the s p i r i t u a l heritage of a society's past with 
the demands of modem development, and the individual's rights and freedoms 
with the welfare of the community as a. vihole. 

2 5 . Every State should t r y to set l i m i t s on preventive police action, with 
a view to safeguarding the individual's fundaiiental r i g h t s . 



E/CN.4/SR.1595 
page б 

2 6 . Only i n the Universal Declaration of Нтлпап Rights and the International 
Covenant on Economic, Social and Ctiltural Rights was the concept of general v/elfare 
recognized as a ground for l i m i t i n g hixman r i g h t s . Ho provision of the International 
Covenaлt on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights referred to that concept, because of the 
danger of abuse. The concept varied according to time and to the state and needs 
of a society. Human rights might be lim i t e d , p a r t i c u l a r l y i n less developed 
countries, on grounds of general welfare for reasons r e l a t i n g to economic and 
social development, but the l i m i t a t i o n should only be temporary. 

2 7 . The terra "democracy" had long been applied to forms of government i n which 
p o l i t i c a l power was i n the hands of many ra.ther than a few. I t implied majority 
rule i n the interests of a l l , and i t did not exist where a minority dominated. The 
terra "society", used i n a wider sense i n the Universal Declaration and the 
International Covenants, should denote the conmimity, the public or the people i n 
general; "democratic society" was not defined i n the Covenants, and guidance on 
that point might be sought i n a r t i c l e 21 of the Universal Declaration. 

28. The expression " s o l e l y f o r the purpose" l i m i t e d the powers of the executive 
and administrative authorities i n imposing r e s t r i c t i o n s on htunan rights other than 
those expressly permitted by the relevant provisions of the Universal Declaration, 
the International Covenants and national l e g i s l a t i o n . 

2 9 . In p r i n c i p l e , humanrights could be f u l l y effective only when directly, 
applicable i n national laws and forming a basis on which individuals•could seek, 
action i n court'. That presupposed that the courts should have authority to declare 
n u l l and void any l e g a l provisions which r e s t r i c t e d a basic right beyond the extent 
c o n s t i t u t i o n a l l y allovred, 

5 0 . Hational, l o c a l , regional and international bodies should have.the power to 
examine ex o f f i c i o whether the r e s t r i c t i o n s provided by national law or by.the 
Universal Declaration and the International Covenants had been applied improperly, 
even i f those instruments had not been expressly invoked i n individual cases. 

3 1 . Mandamus, habeas corpus, pi?ohibition and ambaro, and review by administrative 
or constitutional courts or ombudsman were essential f o r the protection of the 
in d i v i d u a l . Other procedures and remedies were detailed i n addendum 5 to the report. 
Those remedies should be regarded as a constitutional r i g h t , affording protection i n 
cases of unlawful prosecution and detention and of i l l e g a l acts or omissions by 
o f f i c i a l s or private individuals r e s t r i c t i n g or threatening to r e s t r i c t the 
individual's rights and freedoms, vihich should be guaranteed. Peoples and Governments 
should be urged to observe the p r i n c i p l e embodied i n the Universal Declaration a.nd 
to strengthen t h e i r e fforts to promote human freedom and ô-ignity. 

3 2 . Most leg a l systems provided f o r derogation from constitutional .guarantees i n 
time of war or other emergency which affected the whole population of a country, 
not certain groups only, and posed a threat to the community's organized l i f e . Under 
a r t i c l e 4 of t.hc International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, a state of 
emergency had to be o f f i c i a l l y proclaimed by the State Party concerned, which could 
take measures derogating from i t s obligations -under that instrument only to the 
extent s t r i c t l y required by the s i t u a t i o n . Moreover, such measures must be consistent 



E/CN . 4 /SR . 1 5 9 3 
page 7 

with the State Party's other obligations under international law and must not involve 
discrimination solely on grounds such as race, sex or r e l i g i o n . Certain international 
instruments expressly provided that States might interfere with nationally and 
intern a t i o n a l l y protected human rights during an emergency. That wa.s one reason why 
states of emergency and t h e i r effects must he scrutinized by the bodies responsible 
for ensuring the implementation of the relevant international instruments on human 
rights. I t was for the Government concerned to furnish proof that a public emergency 
existed and that m.easures to r e s t r i c t the individual's rights and freedoms were 
necessary. Even i n a state of public emergency, the rule of law should p r e v a i l . 
States of exception should not always be equated with violations of human rights. 
There must be no derogation from a r t i c l e s 6, 7, 8, 11, I 5 , I6 and 18 of the 
International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, even i n time of public 
emergency. 

3 3 . The main recommendations of the study, which she hoped the Commission would 
endorse, were; (a) the preparation of a draft declaration on the principles governing 
the r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s of the indiv i d u a l i n connection with the promotion and observance 
of human rights and fundamental freedoms i n a contemporary community; (b) the 
preparation of a study on the status of the individual i n contemporary international 
human rights law; (c) the elaboration of a declaratory resolution defining l i m i t a t i o n s 
and r e s t r i c t i o n s on the exercise of certain human rights on the ba^sis of common 
principles and standards; and (d) the preparation of a declaratory resolution 
re l a t i n g to the protection of human rights i n time of public emergency, containing 
common pr i n c i p l e s , guidelines a.nd standards, 

3 4 . The recommendations on human rights teaching and education, which were based on 
Commission resolution 23 (XXXVl), deserved special emphasis. Such education should 
be made available to a l l individuals viithout discrimination and i n a l l States, 
regardless of th e i r l e g a l , s o c i a l , economic or p o l i t i c a l systems. The instruction 
should deal with respect f o r human rights i n cases of armed c o n f l i c t and should 
include the teaching of international humanitarian law at high schools and u n i v e r s i t i e s . 
The aim should be, i n t e r 3.1ia, to contribute to economic and so c i a l progress and the 
maintenance of world peace. 

3 5 . № . &Ш1ВНШ0 (Uruguay) expressed hi¿ e^preciation of the statement made by the 
Special Rs^pporteur and said tha.t his delegation f u l l y agreed v/ith the content of the 
report, p a r t i c u l a r l y the d e f i n i t i o n of democracy and the outline of the development 
of law relati n g to the individual's rights 3.nd to general well-being and public needs. 
In his view, the Commission's approach to the matter had always been that the two 
aspects of the law should be harmonized wherever possible but that the inherent rights 
of the individual should remain paramount. 

3 6 . He f e l t that the Commission should reaffirm the need for further studies of that 
kind, and should give approval for the publication of the study i n question. 

37- His delegation f u l l y endorsed tho oonolusions атамп i n the analysis made by the 
representative of B r a z i l at the previous meeting. In that connection, subordinate 
bodies, such as the Sub-Commission, máght occasionally exceed their terms of 
reference, but i t was for the Commission i t s e l f to define any mandate conferred and 
monitor i t s observance. The proposal to set up a group of members of the Commission 



E/CN.4/sR.1593 
page 8 

for that purpose seemed a good idea i n p r i n c i p l e , hut i n practice the workload of 
each session would make i t d i f f i c u l t to spare, time for the task. Perhaps, therefore, 
the Division of. Human Rights could carry out a study on ways in, xAich the Commission 
could improve, i t s methods of work,. 

3 8 . He was p a r t i c u l a r l y disturbed about the study of comm.unications. On average, 
some 4 0 , 0 0 0 had to be s i f t e d before each session - which meant that the selection of 
items for consideration was ..arbitrary and, sadly, often p o l i t i c a l l y biased. The 
blame lay not with any individuals or groups but with the disorderliness stemming 
from the growth of the workload. Nevertheless, the Commission had a r e s p o n s i b i l i t y 
to do justice to a l l when dealing with communications, md ro.ust therefore look into 
i t s procedures. 

3 9 . His delegation had undiminished f a i t h i n the Commission эпд. appreciated i t s 
unflagging efforts to carry out an arduoi;s task i n a very short time and v/ith sca,nt 
resources. However, i t should orga,nize i t s work ca,refully i f optimui;] results were to 
be achieved. 

4 0 . Viscount COLVILLE of CUI.ROSS (United Kingdom) said that the report of the 
Sub-Commission on i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session (E/GN.4/1413) was a substantial and 
valiia„ble contribiition to the Commission's work. It was unfortunate that previous 
such reports had been given i n s u f f i c i e n t attention by the Commission. The 
Sub-Coimnission had functioned as a r e a l partner of the Commission and i t was the 
Commission's duty, both to the Sub-Commission and to the victims of the human rights 
viola.tions which i t might investigate, to maintain adequate l i n e s of communication i n 
order to help that body ca.rrj'- out those tasks which i t could perform more e f f e c t i v e l y 
than the Commission i t s e l f . Although the Sub-Commission's mandate was a broad one, 
i t should be encouraged i n i t s гтогк i n view of the importa.nt role i t ha,d to play i n 
the protection of human rig h t s . However, his delegation tended to agree that i t might 
in some instances have, exceeded i t s mandate, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n certain provisions of 
resolutions 8 , 1 0 , 1 5 ; I 6 , 2.0, 21 and 23 adopted at i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session and that 
the f i n a n c i a l implications of i t s . resolutions a-.nd decisions required ca.reful 
consideration. Those reservations were prima.rily procedural, however, and should not 
be construed as any fundamental c r i t i c i s m of the Sub-Commission. 

4 1 . He also agreed with some of the cr i t i c i s m s of the report vrhich had been made at 
the pi-evious meeting by the representative of B r a z i l , p a r t i c u l a r l y that the 
Sub-Commission should i n som.e cases have submitted i t s views as recommendations to the 
Commission i t s e l f instead of approaclrLng Governments or United Nations bodies d i r e c t l y . 
He hoped that the Sub-Commission's next report would take account of the constructive 
c r i t i c i s m s made by the representative of Bra.ail, and other members of the Commission, . 
and that the Commission would henceforth pa.y si ^ f f i c i e n t attention to the 
wSub-Commission' s a c t i v i t i e s and provide i t with practica,! guidance. 

4 2 . I'lr. BEAULHE (Canada) sfdd that his delegation welcomed the Commission's decision 
to give higher p r i o r i t y at i t s current session to consideration of the report of the 
Sub-Commission (E/CN.4/1413). ' Much of the c r i t i c i s m l e v e l l e d at the Sub-ComBiission 
would have been unnecessary had.the Comjnission paid s u f f i c i e n t attention to the 
Sub-Commission's vrork i n the pa„st and provided i t v;ith the guidelines i t wa,s e n t i t l e d 
to expect. 



E/CN.4/SR.1593 
page 9 

43' The Conmission should, tal<:e account of the Sub-CoraiTiission's suggestions, 
recominenâ.ations and décisions when i t caiae to talco up tho corresponding items on 
i t s own agend.a. A number of those recoramend.ations quite r i g h t l y dealt with the 
problem of how to exainino allegations of human rights v i o l a t i o n s which required, 
urgent measures, and. the Commission should, паке a serious effort to provide tho 
appropriate machinery. 

4 4 . He recalled, tha^t the terns of reference of the Sub-Commission called, for i t to 
make recommenâ.ations to the Commission concerning the prevention of discrimination 
of any kind. rela,ting to human rights and. fundamental freedoms and. that-, in-
resolution 8 ( X X I I l ) , the Commission had. s p e c i f i c a l l y i n v i t e d i t to bring to the 
attention of the Commission any situation X4'liich appeared, to reveal a consistent 
pa,ttorn of vi o l a t i o n s of human ri g h t s . Conversely, the Commission i t s e l f should, 
dravj tho Sub-Conmission' s attention to certain situations which urgently required, 
study. I t was heaxtening to note how well the Sub-Commission had discharged, i t s 
tasks i n that regard.. I t was a,lways useful to ha-ve ind.epend.ent exports, chosen 
for t h e i r competence, suggest ways for the Commission to improve i t s efforts to 
ensure universal respect for humaji ri g h t s , and. i t s recoiîimend.a.tions should, be given 
serious consideration. Inter-sessional meetings of the Bureau of the Commission 
to d.ea,l with Sub-Commission recommend.ations requiring immediato action would, be 
extremely useful i n that connection. 

4 5 . His delegation welcoraod. the establishment by the Sub-Commission of a working group 
to promote the r a t i f i c a t i o n of the various internatipnaJ human rights instruments, 
a step which could, help to establish a useful and. constructive d.ialogue with 
Member States and. perhaps oncourage them to talce appropriate a.ction. His delegation 
also had. no objection to the establisliment of a v/orking group, to meet before the 
Sub-Commission session to prepare the Sub-Commission's review of developments 
regarding the human rights of persons subjected, to a,ny form of detention or 
i m p r i Bonment. 

4 6 . He expressed. apprecia,tion of the various expert stud.ies wliich had. been commenced, 
or com.pleted. i n tho Sub~Comr.iission and. urged, that follow-up action should, be taken 
vjhere appropriante. In tha.t connection he p a r t i c u l a r l y supported, tho recommend.ation 
i n Sub-Commission resolution б (JDQCIIl) regarding the pi'epa.ration. of a stud.y on the 
status of the individ.ua,! i n contempora-ry international humaJi rights la.w, . 

4 7 . He noted, that i n the past, some members of the Sub-Commission,' invoking rule 13 
o f the rules of proced.ure of tho functional commissions of tho Economic and. Social 
Council, had. d.esignated. alternates to act i n th e i r pla.co during the i r absence. The 
members of the Siib-Comnission were not designated by th e i r Governments, however; 
they were elected by the Commission after having been nominated, by a Government, 
and. only the Commission could, authorize the d.esignation of an alterna,te.. That 
point should, be clpxified.. 

4 8 . ' His d.elegation did not view with favour, tho suggestion that o f f i c i a l 
representatives of Member States should, be a,ppointed. to the Sub-Commission, as they 
were to the Comiiiission i t s e l f ; i t strongly preferred, the appointment of independent 
experts and. was opposed, to алу change i n the current status of the Sub-Commission's 
members or t h e i r terms of reference. 



E/CN.4/SR.1593 
page 10 

4 9 . His delegation was also opposed, to the esta,blishnent of a working group of the 
Commission to stud.y the Sub-Commission's report before each session. • I t was the 
task of each delegation to jud,ge the work of the Sub-Commis s i on a.s the Commission's 
agenda items wore dealt with, and, during the exairánation of the Sub-Commis s i on • ,? 
report, which sh. aid. be accorded, the sam - p r i o r i t y i n the A.iture as i t had. been 
at the current session-

5 0 . Ыг. Sli'.GNE (Senegal) said, that he was pleased, that for the f i r s t time i n several 
years the Commission wa-S paying s u f f i c i e n t attention to the report of the 
Sub-Commission (E/CN .4/1413), whose important recommond.ations had. often been 
neglected, i n the past. The report was a substantial one and. reflected, the excellent 
work done by the Sub-Commission at i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d , session. While noting some 
signs of progress i n the fie l d , of human rig h t s , the Sub-Conmission also made i t 
clear that much remained, to be d.ono, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n such areas as the struggle 
a^gainst apartheid,, the fate of missing persons and. the protection of migrant viorkers. 
He accordingly endorsed, resolutions l ( X X X I I l ) , 2(XXXIIl) and. 3(XXXIIl). The Ншаап 
right s assistance fund, recommended, i n the l a t t e r resolution would, not only help 
countries to d.eaJ more e f f e c t i v e l y with t h e i r Ьгяаап rig h t s problems, but would, also 
help the victims of v i o l a t i o n s . 

5 1 . I t wa,s p a r t i c u l a r l y astonishing to learn from the report that slavery and. the 
slave trad.e s t i l l persisted, i n certain parts of the world.. A l l Governments must 
make every effort to help the Working Group on Slavery ensure s t r i c t implementation 
of the relevant anti-slavery instrizraents. Apartheid., the negation of a l l human 
values, also d,eserved, special attention, and he supported, a l l the relevant 
Sub-Commis s i on resolutions aaid, urged, that they should, be given p r i o r i t y . He was 
aJso d.eeply concerned, over the fate of d,isappeareâ. persons i n various parts of the 
world, and, the suffering caused, to th e i r fai a i l i e s e,nd. therefore urged, that the mand.ate 
of the Sub-Commission' s V/orking Group on Enforced, or Involuntary Disappearances 
should, be extended., as recommend.ed, i n paragraph 1 of resolution 18(XXXIIl), and, 
that the widest possible p u b l i c i t y should be given to that body's work. 

5 2 . He highly commended, Mrs, Daes for her study on the individual's duties to the 
community and. th,. lim i t a t i o n s on human rights and. freed.oms» I t was clear that an 
individual's r i g h t s were, inseparably linked, with his d.uties, which included, the d,uty 
to reject discrimination against others, and, he therefore favoured, the ad.option of 
the draft resolution contained, i n Sub-Commission resolution 7(XXXIII). 

5 3 . Turning to the c r i t i c i s m that the Sub-Coni3Íssion had. exceeded, i t s mand.ate, he 
said, that that mand,ate should, be given a broad and, f l e x i b l e interpretation i n the 
l i g h t of the new and, expand.ed, tasks with which the Sub-Commission had, to cope. 
Indeed,, i t might even be appropriate to change i t s najiie to "Sub-Commission on 
Human Rights". The Commission must endeavour to make the Sub-Coraiaission's work more 
effect i v e , and, more attention should, be given to i t s report. The appointment of a 
working group of the Commission to examine the Sub-Commission's report might be very 
help f u l i n that connection. 

5 4 . Mr. POÏÏYOUROS (Cyprus) said that the work of the Sub-Comr.iission was 
indispensable to the work of the Comiïïission and. ample time must be given to 
consid,eration of i t s report. He p a r t i c u l a r l y commended, Mrs. Daes for the excellent, 
comprehensive and. c r i t i c a l analysis presented, i n her study, wliich â,eserved. the 
Commission's close attention. Accordingly, he f u l l y supported. Sub-Commission 
resolutions 6(XXXIII) and. 7(XXXIIl). 



E/CÎT .4/SR . 1593 
pa,ge 11 

55• Mr. MRTBIEZ (Argentim) said that the Coinraission had a r e s p o n s i b i l i t y to draw 
the attention of the Sub-Commission to any decision'f;in which i t a.ppeared to have 
exceeded i t s mandate. The Sub-Commission v;r,s unquestionably a subsidiary body of 
the Commission and should therefore assist i t i n i t s work. On those occasions when 
the action taken by the Commission on a spec i f i c q^uestion differed from that 
recommended by the Sub-Commission, the l a t t e r should not continue to press i t s point 
of view, since i t was for the Commission, as a p o l i t i c a l body, to determine future 
action. Moreover, fa,ilure by the Commission to adopt a decision on a given 
recommendation by the Sub-Commission should not be interpreted as t a c i t acceptance 
of the recommendation i n question, p a r t i c u l a r l y where p o l i t i c a l considerations viere 
involved. I t vrould be unaccept.?<,ble to a,ssume that the decisions of the Commission 
were adopted by omission. 

5 6 . In those instances where the Sub-Comiiiission \/as i n doubt as to i t s precise mandate, 
i t vras the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the Secreta,riat to provide guidance or to refer the 
matter to the Commission for c l 3 , r i f i c a t i o n . The Sub-Commission could not a,ssume 
that i t had been given a mandate simply because certain of i t s actions or decisions 
had not evoked any comment or objection from the Commission. -

57» As the report of the Sub-Commission dealt -.rith almost a J l the q^uestions on the 
Commission's agenda, detailed discussion of each of i t s proposals would s,nticipate 
the Commission's vrork for the vihola of i t s session. He suggested, therefore, that 
where action requested by the Sub-Commission related to a sp e c i f i c item on the 
agenda of the Commission, i t should be considered when the Commission took up the 
item i n question, 

5 8 . Members of the Sub-Commission should continue to act i n a s t r i c t l y personal 
capacity, as experts, completely independent of any Government actions. In carrying 
out t h e i r mandate, they should concentrate on s p e c i f i c questions referred to them 
by the Commission, rather than discussing and voting on questions of a p o l i t i c a l 
nature. In that regard, the Sub-Commission's attention should be dravm to the fact 
that, when the Commission requested i t s expert opinion on a given question, i t 
wished to be informed of both m0,jority and minority views of members of the 
Sub-Commission. The adoption of some decisions of the Sub-Commission by vote' mea-nt 
tha,t the Commission wa.s not made алгаге of minority vievis, even i n the case of 
resolutions where the Commission was requested to take action. At the expert group 
l e v e l , issues could not be resolved by г, vote. 

5 9 . His delegation would,reserve i t s viens on s p e c i f i c resolutions of the 
Sub-Commission, uaitil they were taken up under the relevant items of the a;,genda. 

6 0 . He congratulated Mrs. Daes on her report on one of the most d i f f i c u l t issues -
before the Sub-Commission. 

6 1 . Mr. BOEL (Denmark) said that his country \к\з a c t i v e l y committed to international 
endeavours for the protection of human rights throughout the world. Accordingly, 
his delegation ЪэЛ read, with considerable interest the report of the Sub-Commission 
on i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session. One of the most important functions of the Commission 
was i t s l e g i s l a t i v e or standard-setting ta.sk, pa.rticularly i n the elaboration of 
international conventions. In a number 01 insta^noes, the Sub-Commission ha^ carried 
out useful groundwork with a view to preparing important united ITations instruments 
on human ri g h t s . His delegation was g r a t i f i e d to learn that that trend was continuing 
and that the Commission could expect to receive c. number of proposals vrfiich vrould 
undoubtedly contribute further to the evolution of international la-a i n the f i e l d of 
human rig h t s . 



E/CII . 4 /SR . 1 5 9 3 
page 12 

6 2 . His delegation welcomed the dialogue which the sessional V/orking Group on the 
encouragement of universal acceptance of human rights instruments had established 
with Member States and expressed the hope that i t ̂ rould f a c i l i t a t e the widest 
possible acceptance of himian rights instrvaents. 

6 3 . With regard to the implementation of human rights instruments, he said that, 
vihere those instruments themselves did not provide for the necessai'y implementation 
machinery other solutions had to be found. The l/oi-king Group on Slavery, for 
example, had a useful role to play, i n view of the fact that no other machinery vras . 
available to oversee the implementation of the relevant Convention. 

6 4 . I t appeared from the report that the Sub-Commission had consta,ntly to cope with 
the question of hovr to work i n the most e f f i c i e n t and eiction-oriented manner. V/hile. 
legitimate c r i t i c i s m could no doubt be made of existing procedures, such c r i t i c i s m 
should not be allowed to obscure the value of the Sub-Commission's vrork as a vdiole. 

6 5 . Ms. FELLER (Australia) said that her delegation vras g r a t i f i e d to note the 
p r i o r i t y that had been accorded at the current session to consideration of the 
Sub-Commission's report and strongly supported the work of the Sub-Commission, v/hich 
ma.de a sig n i f i c a n t contribution to the promotion and protection of hmian rights i n 
the f i e l d s of standard-setting, research, and implementation of fundaiïiental human 
rights instruments. Her delegation shared the Sub-Commission's,view that there vras 
a need to develop further the p o s s i b i l i t i e s open to the United Hâtions for dealing 
vrith mass violations of human rights a,nd believed that the Sub-Commission had a 
genuine role to play i n that regard. 

66. With respect to the vievr expressed by a number of delegations that the Sub-
Commission might, i n the past, have exceeded i t s terms of reference, she said that 
there vras a lack of precision as to the scope of the Sub-Commission's mandate. 
Furthermore, the Commission i t s e l f had f a i l e d to develop s u f f i c i e n t l y precise ideas 
as to the tasks to be performed by the Stib-Commission and should therefore a.ssumê 
some of the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for the so-called excesses of the Sub-Commission. The 
Commission should give further consideraion to the role to be pl?^.yed by the 
Sub-Commission. The establishment of a sessional vrorking group to analyse the 
Sub-Commission's report'might not necessarily be the best solution. 

6 7 . Her delegation vrould comment .on the matters of substa.nce a r i s i n g out of the 
Sub-Commission's resolutions i n the course of the Commission's consideration of 
the relevant agenda items. 

6 8 . With regard to certain procedural a-spects of the Sub-Commission's vrork, she 
recalled tha,t her delegation had already expressed i t s vievrs on the proposals 
re-stated i n Sub-Commission resolution 27 (JOCCIIl). V/hile not objecting to a change 
i n the Sub-Commission's designation or to the suggestion that the Sub-Commission 
should be empovrered to vote by secret b a l l o t under certain circumstances, her 
delegation neverthless continued to have reservations concerning the proposal that 
the Sub-Commission should hold ti.ro annual sessions of tvro vreeks each. The proposed 
arrangement might â dd to tlie d i f f i c u l t i e s of certain members viith professional 
commitments elsevrhere. More importantly, the continuity of a four-vreek session and 
the co-operative s p i r i t vrhich vras b u i l t up over that period vrere more l i k e l y to 
ensure e f f i c i e n t use of the limited tirne available. 

http://ti.ro


E/CÎI . 4/SE . 1 5 9 3 
page 13 

69. I t was a source of increasiiig" concern to her delegation tlmt raembers of the 
Sub-Commission, elected a.s experts i n thei r i n d i v i d u a l capacities, somet:Lnies i¿iiled 
to attend the sessions of the Sub-Commission and sent alternates to replace them. 
There should be n:,- alternates for persons elected to perforr; tasks for which t h e i r 
p a r t i c u l a r expertise suited them. Her delegation hoped that others would share that 
viexi. 

7 0 . In conclusion, her delegation expressed i t s r?.ppreelation of the study prepared 
by Mrs. Daes. 

7 1 . Mr. SOFIHSIOT (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said he wished to commend 
Mrs. Daes for her report, although he could not agree with a l l the conclusions which 
i t contained. 

7 2 . Referring to the report of the Sub-Commission, he said that i t would be vrorth 
while for the new members of the Sub-Commission to be elected at the current session 
to give careful consideration to the Brazilia^n representative's analysis of the 
Sub-Commission's work at i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session. At that session, the Sub-Commission 
had achieved importe.nt r e s u l t s , i n p a r t i c u l a r i n i t s consideration of the questions 
of r a c i a l discrimination and gross violations of human rights i n various parts of the 
world, including Chile and other countries with d i c t a t o r i a l régimes a.nd the I s r a e l i -
occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s . He noted i n pa.rticular the decision of the Sub-Commission, 
i n i t s resolution 2 (ЮОСШ), to continue to update the l i s t of banlcs, transnational 
corporations and other organizations ass i s t i n g the r a c i s t régimes i n Southern A f r i c a . 
His delegation also f u l l y supported the decision contained i n paragraph 3 of that 
resolution. 

73» In i t s considera^tion of measures to combat racism and r a c i a l discrimination, the 
Sub-Commission had departed from the provisions of General Assembly resolution 34/24) 
and of Commission reso l i i t i o n I4 D (XXXVl) concernirig the prepaï-ation of a study on 
ways and means of ensu.ring the implementation of United Hâtions resolutions on 
apartheid, racism and r a c i a l discrimination. He expressed the hope tha.t the Sub-
Commission would give p r i o r i t y to that qujstion at i t s th i r t y - f o u r t h session. 

7 4 . He noted that the Sub-Gom.mission had been prevented from considering the report 
submitted i n connection with the study of the problem of discrimination against 
indigenous populations by the Secretariat's i n a b i l i t y to make i t available i n a l l 
the working languages. That delay i n the Sub-Commission's work was regrettable, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y since members of the indigenous popula^-tions concerned ha,d tra.velled to 
Geneva to be present at the Sub-Commission's deliberations. 

7 5 . He had noted a tendency for the Sub-Commission to assume tasks which did not 
f a l l vrithin i t s mandante. As could be seen from a number of the resolutions adopted 
at i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session, the Sub-Commission had given disproportionate attention 
to the гтогк of certain United ITations bodies. His delegation could not take a. 
favourable view of that trend and savr no need for any modification of the Sub-
Commission's mandate. Although the Siib-Coramission \-ia,s comprised of independent 
experts, i t must continue to be guided by the Comraission. At i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session, 
the Sub-Commission had adopted a nimiber of decisions i n vniich no a.ccount wa.s taJœn of 
fi n a n c i a l implications. Furthermore, i n a number of i t s resolutions, including 
resolutions 18 (XXXIIl) and I 9 (XXXIIl), the Sub-Commission had exceeded i t s mandate 
by addressing i t s e l f d i r e c t l y to Governments. He expressed the hope that, i n the 
future, the Sub-Commission would devote greater attention to matters f a l l i n g within 
i t s s p e c i f i c mandate. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 


